



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 21, 2025

Alex Fialho
Board Assistant
San Diego County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Via email: alexandra.fialho@sdcounty.ca.gov

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2025-00100; Jeremy LaHaye

Dear Alex Fialho:

This letter is in response to the non-filer referral you submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission regarding the above-referenced individual. Your referral alleges that Jeremy LaHaye failed to file their Assuming Office, 2020 Annual, 2021 Annual, and Leaving Office Statements of Economic Interests ("SEIs") for their position as a Project Oversight Consultant for the San Diego Association of Governments ("SANDAG").

SANDAG has since confirmed that Jeremy LaHaye was not required to file the Assuming Office, 2020 Annual, 2021 Annual, and Leaving Office SEIs. Therefore, we are closing this matter with no further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-3756.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ar

cc: Jeremy LaHaye